
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001 

 
November 2, 2020 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Margaret M. Doane  
  Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:  Scott W. Moore, Executive Director     
  Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:  REGULATORY GUIDES 
 
During the 679th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS),  
October 8-9, 2020, the Committee considered the following Guides.  No response to this 
memorandum is required.   
 
Regulatory Guides 
 

• Draft Regulatory Guide (DG)-1359, proposed revision 4 of Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.189, 
“Fire Protection for Nuclear Power Plants.” (the Committee requests a briefing on this 
guide and a potential review) (ML20231A830) 
 

• DG-1360, proposed revision 2 of RG 1.205, “Risk Informed, Performance-Based Fire 
Protection for Existing Light-Water Nuclear Power Plants.” (the Committee requests a 
briefing on this guide and a potential review) (ML20231A833) 
 

• DG-1288, proposed revision 2 of RG 1.178, “Plant-Specific, Risk-Informed 
Decisionmaking for Inservice Inspection of Piping.” (no review) (ML20210M030) 

 
• RG 1.177, revision 2, “Plant-Specific, Risk-Informed Decisionmaking: Technical 

Specifications.” (no review) (ML20164A029) 
 
 
cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY  M. McCoppin, OEDO  C. Haney, OEDO  

L. Lund, RES   E. O’Donnell, RES  H. Karagiannis, RES 
 
 
CONTACT: L. Burkhart, ACRS 

301-287-3775 
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